Betreff: Fw: Enquiry about Alternative Energy Manufacturing Limited (AEM),

Von: Bussarakum Sriratana <bussarakum@boi.go.th>

An: XXX

Cec: nattinee <nattineenetr@boi.go.th>, Mukda <mukda@boi.go.th>, BOI Frankfurt Office
<fra@boi.go.th> Datum: 2/18/10 1:52:32 PM

Dear XXX

Regarding your enquiry about "Alternative Energy Manufacturing Limited" , it is not
the company under BOI's investment promotion . From the internet search I only
found
Alternative Energy International (Thailand) Ltd. with Australian nationality and manufacture
Hydrogen Machine Maker . This company is located in Chonburi, please see the link below.
http://www.amata.com/eng/industrial_amatanakorn_customer_list.html

Best regards,
Bussarakum

Bussarakum Sriratana(Ms.)
Deputy Consul-General
(Investment Section)
Investment Section,

Royal Thai Consulate-General
Bethmannstr. 58, 5. 0G

60311 Frankfurt am Main
Germany

Tel: +4969929 1230

Fax: +49 69929 123 20

www.boi.go.th

fra@boi.go.th

----- Original Message -----

From: BOI Frankfurt

To: Bussarakum Sriratana

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 9:31 AM

Subject: Fw: Enquiry about Alternative Energy Manufacturing Limited (AEM),

----- Original Message -----
From: XXX

To: fra@boi.go.th
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 7:30 AM

Subject: Enquiry about Alternative Energy Manufacturing Limited (AEM),

Dear Madam / Sir,

I wonder if it is possible for you to check if a company named "Alternative Energy Manufacturing Limited",
supposedly a 95% subsidiary of the Dutch company Curcas Oil N.V.,, is registered and active in the province
Chonburi, Thailand. Apparently they run some plantations for Jatropa Curcas seed as well as a press mill to
extract the oil.

The Dutch mother company is listed on the Frankfurt stock exchange. Me and my stock investment club would
like to find out if and in what way their Thailand operation is active / productive.

Thanks for your help and kind regards
XXX,
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